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Subject: Annual Service Awards Program - Important Date (fwd)
Date: Mon, 22 Apr 2002 15:09:01 -0400 (EDT)
From: CNU System Mail <mailman@cnu.edu>
To: facstaff@cnu.edu

—————————— Forwarded message —--—--—------

Date: Mon, 22 Apr 2002 15:12:02 -0400

From: Douglas Gallaer <dgallaer@cnu.edu>

To: facstaff@cnu.edu

Cc: Cindi Perry <cperry@cnu.edu>

Subject: Annual Service Awards Program - Important Date

Dear Colleagues,

It is an honor and privilege to share with you the names of our
colleagues who are being recognized for their years of service to the
Commonwealth of Virginia. For many, most of these years have been in
service to Christopher Newport University. As you review the list
below, you will easily identify many friends from offices and
departments who have helped make CNU an outstanding place for students
to learn and colleagues to work.

On Friday, April 26, 2002, the Annual Service Awards Program will be
held from 8:00 am to 9:30 am in the Alumni Room to recognize and
celebrate their service. You are welcome to come and offer your
congratulations. If you can attend, please RSVP by calling the Office
of Human Resources at 4-7600 by noon on Wednesday, April 24. When you
call, let us know if you wish to join us for breakfast for only $5.75
payable at the door. If you can not attend, please congratulate our
fine colleagues when you see them.

Take care,
Doug

Douglas Gallaer
Associate Vice President
Office of Human Resources

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
SERVICE AWARDS 2002

40 YEARS
Mr. Lawrence Barron Wood, Jr.

30 YEARS

Mrs. Joyce P. Armstrong

Dr. Lee E. Doerries

Dr. Robert J. Durel

Mr. David W. King

Dr. James M. Morris

Ms. Donna P. Mitchell

Mr. Christopher D. Scheiderer

25 YEARS

Dr. Robert H. Cummings
Dr. Buck G. Miller
Mrs. Cynthia R. Perry
Dr. Wayne M. Schell
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Dr. George A. Teschner

20 YEARS

Mrs. Barbara U. Barringer
Mrs. Joanne R. Davis

Mrs. Ann R. Sharp

15 YEARS

Dr. Randall H. Caton
Mrs. Terry D. Jackson
Dr. Frank J. MacHovec
Dr. Mary L. Pendleton
Dr. James R. Reed

Dr. Roberta K. Rosenberg
Dr. Anthony R. Santoro
Dr. Raouf L. Selim
Mrs. Bonnie S. Tracey
Mr. C. J. Woollum

10 YEARS

Ms. Kay F. Alford

Dr. Robert B. Atkinson
Mr. Francis F. Badavi

Ms. Catherine A. Bartlett
Mr. William L. Brauer

Dr. Danielle L. Cahill
Dr. Diane Catanzaro

Dr. Hongwei Chen

Ms. Kelly A. Cole

Mrs. Denise B. Crittenden
Mrs. Lisa K. Dessoffy

Mr. Harry Greenlee

Ms. Lucy L. Latchum

Mrs. Jerri Newson

Mrs. Detta K. Rich

Dr. Shumet Sishagne

Dr. Lisa D. Spiller

Dr. Robert C. Winder

5 YEARS

Mr. Gene A. Bailey

Mrs. Deborah J. Bedosti
Mrs. Quin Benjamin

Ms. Mary D. Best

Ms. Queen E. Bowden

Mr. Hunter C. Bristow
Mr. David E. Carson

Mr. Gregory L. Chapman
Ms. Yvonne C. Clark

Ms. Louise M. DeLoatch
Ms. Rebecca L. Duckwall
Ms. Kendra D. East

Mr. Rodolfo V. Hamblin
Dr. John G. Hardie

Mr. Bloy L. Hemphill
Mr. Stanley S. Hicks
Ms. Wilnice C. Hicks
Ms. Deborah L. Jefferson
Mr. Lawrence A. Kennell
Mr. Michael A. Leota
Mr. R. Keith McBride
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Andrea J. Moore
Debra L. Peters
Charles James Petersen
John A. Rodriguez
Linda A. Searls
Stephen P. Shaw
Lessie M. Simms
Mark S. Solomon
Charles T. Stivason
Jeannette R. Todd
Angela S. Wilson
Nettie E. Young
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